NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

IT)ATE: February 12,2014

ﬁ)RIMARY SPONSOR (District to contact with any questions): Tina Ward-Pugh

H\Iame of Applicant:  Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc.

I/We have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete
and within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I/'We have
read the organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and /'We agree
that the public purpose is legitimate. I/'We have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

/.
Is this program/project a fundraiser? [ ] Yes % No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [] Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes I:Z[ No
l (A Jpn A - @(A #1000~ zliz|
District # Council Member Signatule Amount Date
osl & Hjpoo — Zf/ﬁl/"/’
District # ) Councﬂ Member S1gnature ( Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of 1ts board of directors.
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Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
OTFICE OF METRO COUNCIL CLERK
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o
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NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: \LM\'\)W\I WW\MMG A“LMQ

Program Name: UW Mgl Wil d € GuMic Request Amount: 4% S,DTD

Yes/No/NA

Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding?

Yes

Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount?

h1Z8

Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
cover sheet?

s

Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed?

\ 24

Application Page 1: Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Y¢S

Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included?

Y¢S

Application Pages 3 — 5: Ts the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented?

NeS

Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent?

e

Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, community events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses?

Yes

Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? —_
Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County? 169

Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor(s) included?

Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with:
¢ Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization
e  Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports
e Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included

Yes

Separate Taxing Districts: 1f Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a

program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district? -
Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is) -
Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget? —
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? “OS
Operating Budget: Is the organization’s current fiscal year operating budget included? 4 ¢S

Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year.

N0

Board Members: s the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Yes

Staff: Is a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel costs? Nes
Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? \] 5
Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included? —_—
Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included? ‘[ el
IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included? \“5

Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? _

Affirmative Action: Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement
included (if required by the organization)?

Prepared by: le p %;H/\m dé{,}& Date: 0Z{ (1Y

Effectlve October 2013




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

Lo lsted on gy sosle souusiness recoray) K€NtUCKY Waterways Alliance, Inc.

el Offee Sreet & Moling Address: 120 Webster St. Suite 217 Louisville, KY 40206

Website: www kwalliance.org

Applicétion Coﬁtact:Angela Doyle
Phone: (502) 589-8008
Financial Contact: Angela Doyle

Phone: (502) 589-8008

e

| Title: Development Director

| Email: angela@kwalliance.org

QLTitle: Development Director

i Email: angela@kwalliance

Council District(s): 09 I‘Zip Code(s): 40206 )

Program Name:6th Annual wild & Scenic Film Festival

Total Request: $5,000 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year : $1,800

The following are required attachments:

B |RS Exempt Status Determination Letter . . .
) | f rent cost
B Current Year Projected Budget [ Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

B |ist of Board of Directors (include term & term limits) = IRS Form W9

U Evaluation forms if used in the pro osed program
B Current financial statement o ; proposed prog
= Annual audit (if required by organization)
B Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H . o A . .
. . [J Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
B Articles of Incorporation

. . . id st
[ Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for = Staff including the 3 highest paid staff

capital expense

Agency Fiscal Yr Start Date: January 1

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds received from Louisville Metro Government for this or any other program or
expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants, from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood
Development Funds). Attach additional sheet if necessary.

‘Source: Neighborhood Development Funds

f Amount: $1,800
Source: '

ZAmount: $

Source: I Amount: S
e S

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [JYes M No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? (] Yes = No

without limitation, the “Certifications and Assurances”) is
be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization.

jigﬂg&l‘fe of Legal Signatory: Q&A;M (i{,%\/\

! Date: /
Legal Signatory (please print): Jug}th Petersen Tifcle: Executive Director

]

Phone: Extension: (502) 589-8008 i Email: judy@kwalliance.org




;‘Beécribe Aéency’s Vision:‘i\}lissioh and s\;rv;cge‘s“ - T
Mission: Kentucky Waterways Alliance's mission is to protect and restore Kentucky's Waterways. i
Vision: Kentucky Waterways Alliance envisions healthy waterways throughout Kentucky. We strive to ‘
achieve the best protections possible from water pollution in our communities and work toward a heaithier

future for all.

Strategic Goals:

1) Identify key places for protection on a watershed level.

2) Carry out a statewide movement to protect Kentucky's waterways through grassroots activism and
large-scale awareness.

3) work on behalf of communities and the promises laid out in the Clean Water Act by influencing public
policy.

4) Build a strong and sustainable water network by promoting and supporting local watershed groups.

k éi?tﬁ;t apply):
O Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

B Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

LI Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

B: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data with regarci; to specific
client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes, designs, event permits, proposals for
services/goods, etc):

The 6th Annual Wild & Scenic Film Festival will be held on Saturday, March 15, 2014 at the Clifton Center.
The purpose of the event is to bring a national event to a local arena in order to increase public awareness
about environmental issues and broaden KWA's appeal by increasing our membership base. We are also
going to use this event to outreach around our efforts in the Louisville area, and will highlight a film
produced by a local filmmaker.

I

The previous 5 events each brought close to 300 participants and more than 20 organizational partners
(both local nonprofits and local small businesses) together to learn more about what they can do to protect
our environment, and specifically our waterways. The scope of this year's national event is renewable
power sources, and we hope to bring films to the Louisville area that will inspire people to make real
changes in their personal lives to help affect change on a community level, and beyond.

We will be showing 6-8 short films from roughly 8p-1 1p on the date of the festival, and will hold a reception
for the event where members may meet representatives from other like-minded organizations from the

area.

Please see the attached information for further descriptions of the event.




' ¢: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to subgrantee(s):
' Funding from the Neighborhood Development Fund would cover our costs associated with the festival,
“including:

Our program costs to the national festival ($1,000), screen and equipment rental ($300), venue rental
/($700), printing and postage ($800), the fee for the emcee ($500), advertising for the event ($350), and
“miscellaneous items including linen rental, office supplies, in-town hotel stay for an out-of-town employee,
‘etc. ($350).

In addition, the funding would cover $1,000 of staff time for the event, including portions of the
Communications Director, Development Director, and Office Manager's salaries.

 D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council Appropriation Committee approval date
: and ends on June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for funds that will be spent
- before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

"B The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that have occurred prior to the application date:
¥ Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan identified in this

application.
¥ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan identified in this

application.

A deposit of $350 was paid to the Clifton Cuiltural Center on 9/17/2013 toward the total fee of $700. The
iinvoice and cancelled check are attached.

3 The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will be incurred after the application date, but prior to the
~ Metro Council approval date. This option will allow expenditures occurring within this time frame to be considered compliant with the

" grant agreement.
¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this application.
v" The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant agreement.

‘We are unsure what expenditures will be incurred before the Council approval date. We do not have any
‘expenses that will be incurred until closer to the event time period, but as we're not sure what the Council
approval date will be, it is possible that some of our expenses will overiap this period.



E: If this request is for a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

This event is more of an outreach event than a fundraiser for us, as we have never raised more than our
expenses in the 5 years we've held the event. However, it is possible that if we were the sell out the event
and bring in large sponsors, we could raise more funds than were expended in the process of holding the
event. In such a case, the funds would be spent on our further outreach efforts, particularly in our
Beargrass Creek Alliance program and our fledgling Harrods Creek program.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community organizations. Describe what“
those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this program specifically.

We have not yet determined most of the collaborative partners for this year's program, but in past years
we've had approximately 20 partners for each event. Most are other local nonprofit organizations, such as
The Nature Conservancy of Kentucky, the Olmsted Parks Conservancy of Louisville, and the Greater
Louisville Sierra Club. We've also partnered with a number of small, local, for-profit businesses such as
local outdoor oultfitters and other like-minded businesses such as Heine Brothers Coffee, KY Ale, and
Wiltshire Pantry. These partners typically provide in-kind services such as donations of food and
beverages, or provide other forms of sponsorship for the event in exchange for booth space to provide
educational information about their organizations or businesses.

Outside of the event, we regularly collaborate with a number of community organizations on projects
varying from watershed planning and educational events to policy discussion.




G: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s process for collecting data and ,
| the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served: !
The benefit to attendees of the film festival will be an increased knowledge of local and national issues
regarding the environment, and a better understanding of what individuals can do to help. Our success will
| be determined by the number of people who attend the film event, the number of new members we gain

' from the event, and the results of a survey sent to attendees after the event.

Our long-term goal is to successfully cultivate relationships with new activists, both young and old, so that
they will want to participate in future clean-up work on local waterways including Beargrass Creek and
i Harrods Creek, and ultimately be better stewards of the environment.




SECTION 6 - PROGRAM BUDGET SUMMARY

The Program Budget should realistically estimate what amount is needed from Metro Government and what is expected from other
sources. Enter whole-dollar amounts.

A: Personnel Costs including Benefits /$ 1/‘,000 $9,200 $ 10,200
B: Rent/Utilities $0 $650 $650
C: Office Supplies $0 $0 $0
D: Telephone $0 $0 $0
E: in-town Travel / $0 $0 $0
F: Client Assistance {Attach Detailed List) $0 $0 $0
G: Professional Service Contracts $0 $0 $0
H: Program Materials $0 $0 $0
I: Community Events & Festivals {Attach Detailed List) ‘ $4’000 $0 $4’OOO
J: Machinery & Equipment $0 $0 $0
K: Capital Project $0 $0 $0
L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List) $0 $0 $0
SUBTOTAL | $5.000 | $9,850 |  $14.850

% of Program Budget - 34 %166 % 100%
Value of volunteer services and how computed: N/A $1 ’700 $1 700
Value of in-kind assets, such as donated space, supplies, use of ~|$3,300 1$3,300
equipment, etc. (Detail on Next Page) N/A

Total Program Funds | 99,000 [$14,850 $19,850

*List funding sources in Column 2 {do not include individual donor names):

Other State, Federal or Local Gevernment

United Way

| Private Contributions - $6 ,850
Fees Collected from Program Participants $3‘OOO
Other (please specify)

Totat Kevenues $9:850




PROGRAM BUDGET SUMMARY (CONTINUED)

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include anything not bought with
cash revenues of the agency).

S " Value of Contribution -~ Method of Valuation - -
Donor*/Type of Contribution - . ‘ ’ t s ’

Wiltshire Pantry (assumed)/Food| ~ $1,100 | Donor Assigned Value

Ky Ale/Food and Spirits for Reception $7OO Donor Assigned Value

Bloom Elem. Media Club/Promo Materials $1 500 Fair Market Value of Svs.

Volunteers $1,700 |100 hrs. at $17/hr.

$5,000

Total Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* Donor information refers to who made the in kind contribution. Volunteers need not be listed individually, but grouped together on
one line as a total noting how many hours per person per week)

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the budget projected for
next fiscal year? NO k= YES [J

If YES, please explain:




"+ " SECTION 7 - CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES ~ = =

By signing the first page of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and
assures to the best of his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or
more of the assurances or certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from
using their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or
personal gain. )

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being withheld or requested
to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 folowing the Metro Louisville’s fiscal year end

8. Provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant understands the failure to provide
proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld or request to be returned if
previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the
Metro Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated
with this award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be
considered compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is
no guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

Standard Certifications
1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.
2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.
- 3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color,
disabled status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.
4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.
5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any
Councilperson, Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

To our knowledge, no member of our Board of Directors or employees has any relationship with any
Councilperson, Couicilperson's family, Councilperson's staff, or any Louisville Metro Government
employee.




Proposed Expenditure of NDF Funds

Program Costs to National Festival (SYRCL) $1,000
Screen and Equipment Rental $300
Venue Rental $700
Printing and Postage $800
Emcee Fee $500
Advertising $350
Miscellaneous* $350
Staff Time** $1,000
Total $5,000

*Misc. items include linen rental, office supplies, and in-town

hotel stay for out-of-town employee

** Staff time includes portions of the Communications Director

Development Director, and Office Manager's salaries.




Kentucky Waterways Alliance Staff

Judith Petersen, Executive Director (554,000/yr)

Tessa Edelen, Watershed Program Director (542,848/yr)
Tim Joice, Water Policy Director ($41,775/yr)

Angela Doyle, Development Director ($40,352/yr)

Will Willis, Communications Director (837,024/yr)
Jessica Kane, Office Manager ($27,040/yr)



212/2014

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE, INC.

General Information

Organization Number
Name

Profit or Non-Profit
Company Type
Status

Standing

State

File Date
Organization Date
Last Annual Report
Principal Office

Registered Agent

Current Officers

President

Vice President
Secretary
Director
Director
Director

0313971

KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE, INC.
N - Non-profit

KCO - Kentucky Corporation

A - Active

G - Good

KY

4/14/1993

4/14/1993

1/23/2014

120 WEBSTER ST, SUITE 217
LOUISVILLE, KY 40206

JUDITH D. PETERSEN
120 WEBSTER ST.
SUITE 217
LOUISVILLE, KY 40206

Gordon Garner
Ward Wilson
Hugh Archer
Robert Johnson
Beverly Juett

Dave Wimsatt

Individuals / Entities\ listed at time of formation

Director
Director
Director
Incorporator

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Annual Report
Registered Agent

name/address change

Annual Report

A - S

BETH K. STEWART
HELEN POWELL

ED PUTERBAUGH
BETH K. STEWART

1/23/2014 1 page
2/11/2013 1 page
5/11/2012 1 page
5/24/2011 1 page
6/22/2010 1 page
6/22/2010 1 page

https://app.s0s.ky.g oviftshow/( S(kdxp13e403q ypwig vOtOrjcw) )/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0313971&ct=09&cs = 99999
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2/12/2014 Welcome to Fastirack Organization Search

ANnuail Keport b/ 24/ 20UY £ pages T
Principal Office Address Change 6/24/2009 1 page Liff
Annual Report 5/23/2008 1 page PDE
Annual Report 5/24/2007 1 page PDF
Annual Report 5/25/2006 1 page tiff
Annual Report 5/31/2005 1 page Liff
Annual Report 4/29/2003 1 page tiff
Annual Report 7/18/2002 1 page Liff
Annual Report 7/23/2001 1 page tiff
Annual Report 7/7/2000 1 page Liff
Annual Report 6/21/1999 1 page tiff
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page tiff
Statement of Change 6/4/1997 1 page Liff
Reinstatement 7/26/1996 2 pages tiff
Statement of Change 7/26/1996 2 pages Liff
Adminjstrative Dissolution 11/1/1995 1 page tiff
Annual Report : 7/1/1995 1 page tiff
Annual Report 3/25/1994 1 page tiff
Articles of Incorporation 4/14/1993 8 pages tiff
Assumed Names
Activity History
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
1/23/2014 1/23/2014
Annual report 10:52:09 AM  10:52:09 AM
2/11/2013 2/11/2013
Annual report 11:43:12 AM  11:43:12 AM
5/11/2012 5/11/2012
Annual report 5:56:53 PM 5:56:53 PM
5/24/2011 5/24/2011
Annual report 4:38:41 PM 4:38:41 PM
6/22/2010
Annual report 10:10:11 AM 6/22/2010
. 6/22/2010
Registered agent address change 10:09:28 AM 6/22/2010
. ' 6/24/2009
Principal office change 8:52:24 AM 6/24/2009
6/24/2009
Annual report 8:51:43 AM 6/24/2009
5/23/2008 5/23/2008

Annual report
11:11:49 AM 11:11:49 AM

5/24/2007 5/24/2007
Annual report 12:16:59 PM 12:16:59 PM
5/25/2006
Annual report 3:45:09 PM 5/25/2006
Registered agent address change 6/4/1997 6/4/1997
Principal office change 5/19/1997 5/19/1997
Principal office change 7/26/1996 7/26/1996

https://app.sos.ky.g ovifts how/(S(kdxp13e403q ypwig VOtOrjcw) )/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0313971&ct= 09&cs=99999
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2/12/2014
Reinstatement

Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search

7/26/1996

Registered agent address change 7/26/1996

Admin Dis. A. report not in

Microfilmed Images

Microfilm images are not available online. Th
Documents to the Corporate Records Branc

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report

Annual Report
Statement of Change
Statement of Change
Reinstatement
Administrative Dissolution
Annual Report

Annual Report

Articles of Incorporation

https://app.sos ky.g ovftshow/(S(kdxp1 3edo3q ypwig vtOrj cw) )/default.aspx?path=ftsearch&id=0313971&ct= 09&cs=99999

11/1/1995

7/26/1996
7/26/1996
11/1/1995

h at 502-564-5687.

5/26/2005
5/25/2004
4/29/2003
7/18/2002
7/23/2001
7/7/2000

6/21/1999
5/20/1998
7/1/1997

6/4/1997

7/26/1996
7/26/1996
11/1/1995
7/1/1995

3/25/1994
4/14/1993

ey can be ordered by faxing a Request For Corporate

1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
1 page
2 pages
1 page
1 page
1 page
8 pages

3/3



For Office Use:
Sent. . ...
Ins. .
Dep . .

B Setup ...
PIF

3
AT

Theatre Rental Agreement
September 11, 2013

Kentucky Waterways Alliance
Angela Doyle

120 Webster Street Suite 217
Louisville, KY 40206

Phone: (502) 589-8008 Email: angela@kwalliance.org
i = ~ Open . Stat . End f L Bt Load Out
Saturday 3/15:14 Theatre § 1:00 pm. ‘ 1:00 pam. ’ 12 am. ; :
Saturday | 3/1514  Rec. Hall | 0 | | |
Estimated
Fvent Description: v o _ ) Attendance:
o S s Arrival
Service Company %hcneiConﬁatct Time
Tickets: . Fee . o .
SO u nd : oo e o e e 20 3 A e T e T T SR b o et - A £ e o ~ PESEEN R -
Av: e B o i i
Videographer: i e
Catering: . . -
Other: O )
Tech Retainer: $ 200.00

Lighting Technician Fee: $25 per hour - deducted from the Tech Retainer
Payment Information

Rental fee: $700 Tech Retainer: Waived Total Fee: $700

50% of the total rental fee and the signed contract are due 7 days after the date of this contract.
The balance of the fee and the insurance certificate are due 21 days before the event.

Failure to meet these deadlines shall make this contract void.
E';Z]’,tlnsurance Certificate (item 8), please read carefully.

Other Conditions:

1. Technical Direction: Will be provided by Clifton Center staff. User tech needs, including hanging pieces, props, etc.,
to be approved by Center staft at least one week before first rehcarsal.
Sound System - Center systern may be operated by your sound tech from hackstage or the sound booth.
Lighting - Technician will operate tights for rehearsals and performances at fee of $25 per hour, billed after the event.
Equipment - the Center includes use of the house sound system and lighting systeins with the rental, any additional
aquiprent listed on the production data sheet is provided at our discretion, and is provided as available.

2. Decorating: Nothing is to be affixed to the walls - no tape of any kind is to be used on walls or tables. The user
agrees to enforce the Clifton Center Usage Policies with its guests.

2117 Payne Street - Louisville, Kentucky ADR06
WS 8968480 wh 502.890.8767 Y cliftopcenter.org



3. Notices: Text must be approved by Clifton Center. User will refer to facility as The Clifton Center. Clifton Center’s
location is “off Frankfort Avenue at the comer of Clifton and Payne”. Text directions can be found at:
www. cliftoncenter.org/directions.

4. Parking: The Clifton Center has two parking tots for use during your avent. One is located off of Payne Street and the
other is accessed using the alley between the Saint Frances of Rome church and Frankfort Avenue. There is no parking
in the church lot off of Clifton Avenue. This lot is for church parking only and you will be towed.

5. Exculpation Clause: The undersigned organization shall indemnify and hold the Clifton Cultural Center, Inc. and St.
Frances of Rome Church harmless for all loss, damage, liability or expense resulting from any act or ornission of said
organizations or any officer, agent employce, guest, invitee or visitor of said organizations in or about the facilities
provided, however, it shall not be liable for injuries caused by the negligence of the Center or St. frances of Rome
Church. The Clifton Cultural Center, Inc. and/or St. Frances of Rome Church shall not be lable for any injury to or the
death of any person, or any loss of or damage to property, sustained by said organizations, or by any other person
whatscever, arising out of its use of the facilities and which may be caused by the facilities or any appurtenance being
out of repair, or by the bursting or the leakage of any water, gas, sewer or steamn pipes, or by theft or by any act of
neglect of any other tenant or occupant of the facilities or of any other person, or by any other cause of whatsoever
nature, unless caused by the negligence of the Clifton Cultural Center, Inc. or of St. Frances of Rome Church.

6. Repair: The undersigned shall maintain the rooms reserved or used by it, and the contents therein, in the same
condition as delivered to it and shall promptly repair, at its expense, any damage to said rooms or contents occurring
during the time said roems are reserved or used by it, regardless of the cause of such damage.

7. Forfeiture of Deposit: The undersigned organization shall, upon execution of this form, deposit the amount of the
rental fee as security for the performanca of its obligations hereunder. In the event of a default by said organization in
the performance of its obligations hereunder, the deposit may, at the option of the Clifton Cultural Center, Inc. and/or
St. Frances of Rome Church be retained not as a penalty but as liquidated damages for the default by said organization;
provided, however, that the forfeiture of the deposit shall not prevent the Clifton Cultural Center, Inc. or St. Frances of
Rome from pursuing any other remedy available at law or equity for the default.

8. Liability msurance: The user will provide the Center with a public fiability insurance certificate naming the Center as
an additional insured. In the case of an individual hosting an event, a copy of the summary page of their homeowner’s
policy is required. In addition, if alcoholic beverages are to be served during this cvant, the user or caterer will provide
the Center with a liquor liability insurance certificate naming the Center as an additional insured.

9. Confirmation: This reservation will be considered confirmad on our receipt of the executed contract and at least one-
half of the total rental fec.

10. Cancellation: Cancellation with less than 90 days’ notice will result in forfeiture of rental deposit.
If canceled in writing 90 days before the cvent, rental deposit will be refunded less $25 handling fee.

The undersigned has read & agraes to be rosponsible for adherence to the terms of this contract by his/her group:

7 P .
Date: [ - i L“ L%
f{r \‘f’){;{(} v Clifton Cultural Center, Inc.
et L ot AL S

.,
Signature: ™

Print:
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P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0246481623462
Cincinnati OQH 45201 Apr. Y3, 2010 LTR 9168C EG
61-1239766 fogondao oo
ngol6ales

BODC: TE

RENTULCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE INC
% JUDY PETERSEN

120 WEBSTER STREET STE 217
LOUISVILLE KY 40206

Emplover ldentification Number: FE~-%XX%9766
Person to Contact: Hr., McQueen
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour Apr. 02, 2010, request for infermatian
regarding veur tax-exempt status,

Bur records indicate that vour organizatian was recognized as exempt
under section S01(c){(3) of the Interpal Revenue Code in s
determination letter issued in Dotober 1993,

Qur records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of seclion 509%¢(a) of the Code because vou are described in
sectioeni{s) B09(a){l! and 170CbICIYCAYCViD,

Bonars may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 af
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts te vau or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
2h22 of the Code.

Beginnina with the organization's sixth taxable vear and all
succeeding vears, it must meet one of the public support tests under
section 170X {1)(AYCvI)Y or section 509(a)(2) as reported on Scheduyle
A of the Form 990, IFf vour organization does not meet the public
support test for two consecutive vears, it is required to file Form
90-PF, Return of Perivate Feundation, for the sscoend tax vear that the
organization failed to meet the support test and will be reclassifiod
as a private feoundation,

1f vou have any guestions, please call us at the telephone anumber
shown in the heading of this letter.
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2014 Draft Budget

Approved by Executive Committee 12.19.13

Income
2014 deferred revenue/carry (McKnight $24,750, other inc. Aveda $28,900, UK WRRI $2,500) 56,150
Earned Income
Special Appeals/Donations (does not count Harrods Cr) 36,000
Membership 25,000
Annual Meeting 1,000
Interest from Money Market Account 250
KARF 30,000
AVEDA (total $45K - 50% in 2014) 22,500
Gala, major FR event 15,000
Forecastle, other 7,500
Wild & Scenic Film Festival Sponsors + tickets 6,000
Earned Income - subtotal 143,250
Grant Funds Secured
McKnight Foundation 74,250
NPS 09 Red River Gorge WBP 34,100
NPS 13 implement WBP Bacon Creek 37,500
Red Bird River 8,280
Harrods Creek WBP 30,000
Grant Funds secured subtotal 184,130
Grant Funds Anticipated
Private Fnd, funds River Cleanups ($2,500 req. est 50%) 1,250
Norcross Wildlife ($2k req, est 50%) 1,000
Rockcastle River - Mohn Fnd (contract staff) 4,000
Dentri Fnd., ($25k req., est 20%) 5,000
Walton Family Fund MRC Communications (KWA share, est 50%) 5,000
Steele Reese Fnd (req. $25K est 20%) 5,000
Total Grant Funds Anticipated 21,250
Total Income 2014 404,780
Expenses
Salaries and Benefits (Total Payroll)
Subtotal Payroll 281,544
Professional Services
Bookkeeping/payroll software 500
CPA Accounting ( Audit & IRS form 990) 5,500
CWA legal services 1,000
Web Development and Maintenance 2,000
Subtotal Professional Services 9,000
Operating Expenses
License, fees, bank charges etc. 1,200
Insurance (Liability, Workers Comp, & event) 4,250
Memberships,dues & subscriptions 1,250
Travel & Training total (project & administrative) 12,000
Equipment/software inc. repairs, maintenance 2,000
Office Supplies 1,500
Printing and copying 14,000
Postage and delivery 4,000
KWA Gov/Exec Council, staff meeting Expenses 700
Office Costs, including rent, utilities, internet, phone 14,000
River Clean-ups 1,500
KWA Annual Meeting 1,000
Direct Operating Expenses subtotal 57,400
Project Costs
Wild & Scenic Film Fest 2,500



Condo Fee 650

Aveda expenses 4,000

Beargrass Creek projects 1,000

Room rentals/Refreshments (Red R & Harrods Cr, Misc events) 2,000

Development & Marketing materials/ads/tabling 1,250

Gala expenses (not counting staff time) 5,000

Fundraising parties/events 2,000

Direct Project Costs Subtotal 18,400

Grant Sub-Contracts

Ag Coordinator, Bacon Creek FFY13 13,125

Red Bird River Contractor 2,090

Rockcastle River Program Director (Mohn Fnd) 4,000

Bacon Creek BMP Implementation costs 8,000

Grant Sub-Contract Subtotal 27,215
Total 2014 Expenses $393,559
Net Balance 2014 Income less Expenses $11,221

Net Balance 2014 Income less Expenses (no unsecured grants)

($6,029)



Kentucky Waterways Alliance Governing Council Members 2014

Executive Committee
Gordon Garner, President
Ward Wilson, Vice-President
Bruce Scott, Treasurer
Hugh Archer, Secretary
Beverly Juett, Immediate Past-President

Basin Delegates
David Wimsatt, Salt River Basin
Kenny Book, Kentucky River Basin
Barry Tonning, Licking River Basin
QOuida Meier, Upper Green River Basin
Scott Vander Ploeg, Lower Green River Basin
Thomas Vierheller, Big Sandy River Basin

Emeritus Board Member
Frank Elsen

At-Large Delegates
Doug Davis
Virginia Lee
Sandy Camargo
Kelly McKnight

All board members serve a one year term, and there are no term limits.
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Kentucky Waterways Alliance

01/28/14
Accrual Basis Balance Sheet
As of December %L . (?1{.?3
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1010 . Fifth Third Bank-Checking
1071 - Fifth Third Bank-Money Market
1073 - KARF Money Held in Trust
1074 - RF-Watershed GRP

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1310 - KARF Management Fee Receivable
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Computer Equipment
1610 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Payroll Tax Payable

2110-01 - Compensated Absences Payable

2130 - Payroll Tax Payables
2130-01 - FICA Income Tax Withholding
2130-02 - Federal Income Tax Payable
2130-03 - State Income Tax Payable
2130-04 - Lou/Jeff Income Tax Payable
2130-06 - Hart County Tax Payable
2130-07 - Simple |RA Payable
2130 - Payroll Tax Payables - Other

Total 2130 - Payroll Tax Payables

24000 - Payroll Liabilities
2910 .- Custodial Funds-KARF
Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

73,726.49
75,457.11
3,470,508.53
16,973.57
3,636,665.70

-2,500.00
-2,500.00

|

3,634,165.70

4,843.88
-1,369.44
3,474.44

3,637,640.14

224.69
10,256.50

-3,283.48

5,762.66
3,470,508.53
3,484,725.60

l

3,484,725.60

l

3,484,725.60

Page 1 of 2






12:11 PM
01/28/14
Accrual Basis

Equity
3100 - Temporarily Restricted Funds
3200 - Restricted Funds Watershed Grp
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Kentucky Waterways Alliance

Balance Sheet
As of December %L b%91 %

24,750.00
16,973.57
37,129.85
74,061.02
152,914.54

\

3,637,640.14

Page 2 of 2
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% RS o 5 Signature ﬁ‘uimmzahan DR No. 154518 2
o S879-EO for an Exempt Org ﬁmaatmﬁ
For calerdar sar 2000, or lenal yoar beg BARICH dhing
i

Hame of exempt organizaiion bmplover inentifeation numbsr

KENTUCKY WATERWAYS
Hame and fitie ol nmr‘m

JUDITH PETERSEN
BABECUTT *JE DIRECTOR
[ Partl | Type of Heturn and Return Info pation (Whole Doliars Only)

Check the box for the returm Jor which vou are using this Form 8878-E0 and entar the applicable amount, if ar
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or Ba, bslow, and the amount on that iine for the retum baing filed with this form was b
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter 5. But, if you entered -0- on the ratum, than enter 0- on the applic
than 1 line in Part 1.
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0
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o
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ot
2
o8
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-
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clkihe hox

,Arom the wtum T you ©
k. then leave line b, 2k, 3b, 4k, or Sby,
lina below. Do not complote more

ta Form 890 . b Totalrevenue, if any (Form 980, Part Vil column (A}, line 12y 1b 1891835
s Form 990-E7 check here B !Lujl__% b Toial revenue, if any (Form 9¢ 2k

3z Form 1120-POL check hare %1 S B Total tax (Form 1120-PC el

d4a Form 3+PF chack here ELWJ o Tax based on investnent income &by

Sa Form 8888 cheok here B ‘L_ﬁw‘i b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part 1, fine 3c or Part H, line &c) BB

[Partil | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of peijury, | declars i!ia‘t dﬂ‘ an AH tion's 2012
slectronic return and accompanying s Yy ract, and complets. |
further declare that the amount in Pe ouint D1 UeE ion's ai i ety congent to allow my
infermeadiato service provider, transmﬁ'tgf, oF &g tion” 1_» And Io regeive from ‘“he i ’»S
fa} an acknowledgament of raceipt or reason i e f
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U .5
debity entry fo the financial m_hutxor( account i ated in t 16 tan pl’u["azﬁihv
returm, and the financial instifution o debit the entry 1o this a‘,u;uri To *’moke'
1-888 4537 N rthan 2 business d'w @ pa
processing of the slechionic payment of taxes
paymeni | ha':'u arécukacz a parsonal identification mumbe
; awal.

organization's consent to slectronic funds witf

o=ty m‘i he :1b\ we wrganuai

ncml Agem o in
frware for payment of the organ
nyment I musi ot mu U 3.

Vs ?(ﬂd@ia} Taxb‘s owsd on mis
sury Financial Agem at

a;‘/ to answe S x'elamd M 1’1 £e)

Officer’s PIM: checok one box onfy

-t
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d:} mvmm uii%

on the organization’s tax year 2012 electronically filed raturn. 11 | have indicalst
R IE —'WU fState program,
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a state agency(ies) regulating charifies as part ot
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SCHEDULEO Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 980-EZ ;3%?% g@ o

F a0 or BOO-F7
{Form 980 or 890-£7) Complate to provide information for responses fo specific questons on {;ﬁw

Form 380 or 080-E7 or o provide any addiional information. Open o Public
B Adtach to Formn 280 or 990-EZ. lespechion
Name of the organization Employver identification nurmber
EENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE, THC. 611239766

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

HELPING TO SUPPORT WITH BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES FOR AGRICUL/TURAL AND

RESTDENTIAL NEEDS - SOLUTIONS THAT HELP THE COMMUNITY AND THE CREEK.

’a.
Ly

THE BEARGRASS CREEK WATERSHED IS THE MOST URBANIZED WATERSHED IN

KENTUCKY, AND KWA IS GETTING THE WORD OUT ABCOUT STORMWATER POLLUTION

TSSUES AND WHAT ACTIONS EACH OF US CAN DO TO BE A PART OF THE BOLUTION.

i

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

SPONSOR RIVER CLEANUPS, RIVER RECREATIONAL PADDLE EVENTS AND OTHER

ACTTVITIES T¢ HELP CLEANUP AND EDUCATE THE PUBLIC ON THE BEAUTY AND

TMRPORTANT OF OUR WATERWAYS.

EXPENSES & 77,392, ITNCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE & 0.
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE EXECUTIVE ANMD AUDIT & FINANCE

COMMTTTEES REVIEW THE 990 POR ACCURACY AND COMPLET ENESS BEFORE AUTHORIZING

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO SIGN AND FILE FORM 990.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: SIGNED ANNUALLY AT BORAD WMEETINGS

- STAFF MONITORS

THE BEECU COMMITTEE DETERMINES

}.\A
(S

FORM 950, PART VI, LINE

j¥p}
=
[}
=
i

THE COMPENSATION TO BE PAID TC THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND ELEVANT STAFF

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18: FORM 960 IS AVAILABLE ON OUR

WEBSITE. OTHER DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE BY REQUEST.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-E2. Sechadule O Fanm 880 or 880-EX} (8612}
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Schedule D (Form 999 2612 KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE, INC. 61-1239766 paged
|Part i [ Heconciliation of RHevenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

s i ; ‘s , st & . ' [
1 lotal revenue, gains, and other support per auditad financial statements . 1 i s 91 ’ &35,

2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 880, Part VIl line 12:

a Netunrealized gains oninvesiments . 23
b Donated services and use of faciiities 2

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . 20

Other (Describe i Part X 2d
e Addlines Zathrough 2d Ze 0.
G BUBHACE NG e O I b 2 1,891,835,
4 Amounts insluded on Form 980, Pnrl /H line 12, but noton line 4
a Invesiment expenses not ncluded on Form 880, Pari Vil tinse 7 4a
b Other (Describe i Part XULY 4
¢ Addlnesdaanddb ... e 4o 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and do. (T his must equal Form ”9() Uﬁr’l; fine f? LT 5 1 ; 91 ¥ 83h.
E?’dr% %11 | Heconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With E’“}\‘}»’W‘w&“ per Hetura
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1 2,015,526,
2 Amounis included on line 1 buf not on Form 880, Part [x, line 25:
a Donsted sewvices and use oftacilities Za
b Prioryear adiustments e 2B
o Oherfosses e ¢
e Other (Dascribe in Part KUY e L 2d
e Addlines 2a through 2d Ze 0.
3 Sublract line 2e fromline 1 TR 2 2 ;1?15,‘ 526.

& Amounts included on Form 980, Par Y, bulnoton fine 1

Investment expenses not includad on Form 890, Part VIlE, line 7b . B da

b Other (Desoribe in Part XUlLj

o Add fnes 4a and 4k e i 4c 0.
By 3 i TR
5 Tomlexpenses. Addlines 3 and e, {7 fm :rzvm‘ eguial f c;mnﬂ <n‘1 fine 180 . e % 2, 015 ¢ 946,

| Part Xill] Supplemental information

Complate this part to provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 8,5, and 8, Part il fines 1a and 4, Fart IV, lines b and 2b: Part ¥, line 4; Pari

X, line 2: Part X, fines 2d and 4b; and Part X and 4b. Alse compl it o provide any additional in

YO OAQUATIC ]? ESOURCES FUND (K

P2 RT IV, LINE 1IB: THE XKENTUCK 13 A JOINT

QPERATION BETWEEN THE US FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE. KARF 15 INTENDED TO (&)

SERVE AS A MECHANISM FOR PRIVATE INDIVIDUALS, COMPANIES AND OTHER

ORGANIZATIONS TO MINIMIZE THE EFFECTS OF AUTHORIZED, PROJECT-RELATED

IMPACTS AND INCIDENTAL TAKE OF AQUATIC BPECIES IN KENTUCKY AND (B PROVIDE

AQUATIC SPECIES AND RECOVERY BENEFITS THROUGH THE

IMPLEMEN

IFIC PROJECTS FUNDED THROUGH THE

53
o

tohedute O Fom B
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Schadule D (Form 9903 2 KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE, INC. 61-1238766 pagel
E art i } Qrganmhmm Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar ﬁks;et&r;ammm

3 Using the arganization's acquisition. accession, and other record ds, check any of the following that are
{check all that apply):
o 7 -
a L. Public exhibition i 1 Loan or exchange programs
FPublic exhibit d rji or exchang sls! :
b ﬂMJ Schotarly research e [”_,1 Other
o L [ Presarvation for future gener
Provide a description of the organization’s coliections and explain how they further the organization’s :pt purposs in Part XL
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar agsels

1o he sold 1o raise funds rather than to be mainiained as part of the organization's collsction? ... i “{ 'S L #e
p%%‘i E‘{_l Eacrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answersd “Yes' 1o Form 990, Part 1V, fine &, of
raported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21,

. cusiodian ot other intermediary for contributions or other asssis not inciuded

iz s the organization an ggent, frus
-
on Form 890, Part X7 . . . . [ CE L-_,,l Mo

B I “Yes ' axplain the arrangemen d in Pali it ar

Amount
¢ Beginning balancs i te 2,750,579,
d Additions dunng the v 1d 1,997, ?‘:4 66 .
& DISHIDUHONS QUG T OB e 1= 1, ‘a“n 98,198,
£ @BNee . 1t 3,250,047,
2z Did the organization include an am L o

ided in Fay
orm 980, Part 1V

b1 "Yes," axplain the anangement in Pa )
% Part ¥ | Endowment Funds, Complete i the organization answered "Yes" fo F

ey Threo yvears back

years hack

aj Current year b § Prior year (o} Two
)] ! g

iz Beginning of vear balance

bk Coniributions

st investment earnings, gains, and losses

o Ne
d Grants orscholarships .
e Other expenditures for fac

and programs

£ Adiministral

g Endofyear balance

2 Provide the asti 16 of the current vear end balance (line 1g. column (a)) held as:

tad per “snt’

5 Board desighated or quasiendowment B Y

B Parmanant endowment B Y

e Tempsraily restricied encowment g %

The percentages in ines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should aquai 100% .
sid and administered for the organization

G Are there endowment funds not in the possession

by: Yes | No
) unrelated OTGANIZATIONS e L e Faii}
() relRIed DIGANTZALIONS e e e e Bali)

ki "Yes' to 3aii), are the related organiz s required on Sc 2

4 De = in Part X1 the intended usas of the organization's endowment funds,
Part Wi { Lard, Buildings, and Eguipment. Sse Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Dascription of propsily {a} Cost or other ikt Costor other (i} Book vah
basis (investment) basig {other}

3 land

b Buildings

o Laast
d Eqim:lm@a‘i: . 3,579, 1,369, Z.2410.
@ Other . .

Total Add lines 1a 'Hscugix e, (L ofumn fof must ﬂqul Fonn 890, Part X, column (B), fine 1)) ?gga E B 20,

24
08370510 781836 0287b 2012.03030 KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE 02875 __1
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 590-E2) 2012 KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE, IE\Z 61-1239766 pags

g%ﬁasgﬁ E’S%J Complete 1 ine orgamzation % exempl under sechion 5@@@,}{’35 and has NOT med Form 5768
T telection under section 501{h}.

Foreach "Yes," response to fines Ta through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description {a) {lz}
ot the jobbying activity. Yes Ko Arnouiit
1 During the year, did the filing organization atlempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attemptl to infiuence public opinion on a legisiative matter
of referendum, through the use of!
a Voluntesrs? U
3] 28 1¢ raom:‘d on linas 1 ct WIOUC‘h I
Mediaadvertisaments?
4 Mailings to mambers, legislators, or
& Publications, o published or broado:
T Grants to other organizations for |
g Uirect contact with legislators, ent ﬂ‘nc als, or a legistalive body?
f1 Ballies, demonstrations, seminars, conventons imilar means?
PoOther activilios? e
i Total. Add ki 1o ih uqh Tx RO
2a [id the agtivitise in line 1 cause the orga fion to be not describs bosw}’S)? ________
B 1 Yes " enter tha amount of any ia ¢ under section 4812 .
¢ i "Yes," eniar the amount of any fax incumed by o1 gani;zaﬁon mEanage undor wr‘t;ow J\N .
c% If *‘ﬁe ﬁlér‘s{; organization incuried a section 4812 {
section
Yes M
T Were substantially all (50% or more} dues racelvad nondeductible by m ? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2.000 orless? 2
3 Did the organizalion agres to carny over zo'mjlmu and political expendilures rom the priovyear? 3

Lﬁfam% - E[ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{cH4) s Section & 5016
501 {cHB) and if either {a) BOTH Part H-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No,"
answered "Yes."

cHBY, or section
Y Part -4, fine 3, s

Dues, assessments and similar amounts fram members 1

2 Saction 162{s) nondeductible lobbying and political @xpenditureg {do not include amounts of potitical

m

xpensas for which the section 527} tax was paid

w2 Gurrent year

B Carryover from last yoa

& Total . SO o |ze
3 Aggregais amount repcited in section 6033() W nm‘;cet of nondad ction 162(s) dues .. 3
4 notices wore sent and the amount on fine 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the nrganization agree o carryover 1o the reasonable estimale of nondeductible tobbying and political
expenditure nextyear? . . 4
1e>““ren ditures !st structions) &

% Taxable amount of lobbwing and podi

w-m (Q

{Part IV | Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide the dess np‘t.uns required for Part LA, line 1; Part 18, lins 4; Part 1-C_ line 8 Part LA {(affilated group tist): Part 14, lins 2
and Part -8, #ine 1.

Msa, complete this part for any additional information.

chedule C (Form 820 or $8G-E2) 20142

22
1875 2012.03030 KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE 02875 1
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SCHEDULEG =

olitical Campaign and Lobbying Activities B N ‘ﬁ%ﬁ%

(Form 890 or 890-EZ)|

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

Beo { il e
B complete if the organization is described below. B Atiach to Form 980 or Fonmn 980-EZ. Open to Public
B See separate instuctions, mﬁye&‘tmn
[# the organization answered “Yes," o Formn 880, Part IV, line 3, or Forn 890-E7, Part V, line 48 (Political Campalgn Activitles), then

o) .

@ Ssction 501{c)(3) organizations: Complete Farts

5 and B. Do not compiete Part i-C.

11 501{c) {other than saction 501(c}(3)} crganizations: Complete Paris LA and C below. Do not complels Parti-B.

[ sl

action 527 crganizations: Complete Part 1A only.

@

It the uzgamm‘imm answered "Yes, 1o Form 980, Part ¥, tine 4, or Form $80-EZ, Part Yi, line 47 {Lobbying Aclivities), then

&

o

tions that have Tilsd Form 5768 (slection under

553

Saction S01(e)(3) organ action 501(hY: Complete Part -4, Do not complete Part 1

D
@ Section 501{c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 {election under saction 801{(h)): Comple Do not complate Fart A

If the organization answered "Yes," to Fomn 890, Part 1V, tine 5 (Proxy Tax), or Fourn §80-EZ, Part ¥, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), than

& Soction SO, (5], of (6] organizations: Complate Part 1if.
Name of organization Ernplover identification number
EENTUCEY WATERWAYES ALLIANCE, THC. £1-1239766

i

E?az‘? A Tomplete 0 the organization 15 exempt under section EfTlc) or is 2 seclion 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect nolitical campaign activities in Part IV,

2 Political expenditures
3

Volurteer hours

Enter The amuum of any excise lax inzurad by the organization under sec

mganization managers under section 4 ::»5

1
g Enter the amount of any excise taxincy ‘od by or
3

f the organization incurted a saction 4955 tax, did it fie Form 4720 for this ye

4z Was a correction madse?

b Yes," desoribe in Part IV,

[Part I-G] Complete if the orgamization 15 exempt under section 501(c], excepl section Lo

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing crganization for section 527 exompl function activities B g
3 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt funclion actvilles By

3 Totalexempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Erder here and on Form 1120-P0OL,

4
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identifi
paymenis. For each organization list enter the amount pai
sutions received that wate promplly and directly deiivered {0 a separate poLE%‘ioai organization, such as a sepa
sal action commities (FAC). ITadditional space is nee , provide information in Pari tV.
fa)Mame (I} Address {dd) Amnount paid from gq; dnount of ¢
i : ontributions recei [
funds. promm%y ang di
dalivered o a 597
political ¢ bio
1 none, enigr -0-,
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 880-E2, Schedule G {Forn 880 or 880~
LHA

20
(08370510 781836 02875 2012.03030 KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE 02875 __1
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Scheduls A (Form 990 or 900.£7) 2012 KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE, INC. 61-1239766 pagesz
| Partil | Support Tchedule for Organizatons Describea in secuons 1/0GHTANV) and T70MICHANYY
; Q

oxoniing’, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization falled o qualify under Part HiL I the

Gomplete only if you checked the
5 to qualify under the tasts iiste
Section A, Public SBupport

Calendar year (of fseal year beginning in}f fa) 2008 (k) 2009 {c} 2010 {edy 2011 {e} 2012 £ Total

1 (Gifts, grante, conlributions, and

d below, please complete Part 1

membership fees recaived. (Do not

L

include any "unusual granis.”) 699,385, 278,333‘3 223,954 415,646, 1,856,574, 3,472 292,

2 Tax revenuss levied for ths organ-
ization's bensfit and sither paid o

o sxpended on ils behalf
3 Thev

furnished by a governmental unit to

g

lue of sernvices or facilities

the organization without chargs

o
(e
Lo
o
W
s

P
]
feel
(%)
L
Lo

221,954 .0 415 .6

st
oy
o
o
o
o
-3
N
"
ES
3
]
D
X

Toital Addlines 1 through 3

5 The portion of Tolal contributions
by each person {othar than a

nmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included
o iing 1 that excseds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column ()

Liine H o

8§ Public support, Subira

Section B. Tolal Support

Galendsy year (or Baeal year beginning in} B> @1 2008 {b} 2009 {2} 2010 {edy 2011 {22012
7 Amounts fromined 699, 38h . 278,333, 221,954, 415,640, 1,858 974,

& Gross income from intsrest,

felete
and noot w‘imm%um' QOUNCHS 2 ,f}(}% - 7;@:%»=?w ‘E.;GEFQ 268, 170, j.lkﬁﬂ‘?”
& Netincome from unvelated business
activities, whather or not the
business s regularly carrigd on
Ay thar incoms. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assots (Explain in Part V) 174. 11,787.] 39,387. 3%,595. 34,691.] 125,
11 Totat support, Add fines 7 through E ; E LB 3,609 125,
12 sig from ralated activitiss, o

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organiz

anzation choeckthis boxandstop heve ...
Section . Lompuizton of Public Suppor P

Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column ( 1) divided by tine 11, colun

4
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part i, fine 14

16a 33 1/3% support ¥ - 2012, [f the organiz

atop here, The organiz

b 32 1/%% support test - 2071, If the organization did not checka boxon fine 13 or 16a

upported orgas ion

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a

[
o

17z 0% -facts-and-circwnstances test - 2042, i the orc‘;am«vaﬂon did not checlka boxon G i8s, o0 1 and liine 14 is 10% or more,

and i the organization mests the "acis ain i Part 1Y how tha oig

1 stop here B

cioumsiances” test, cheok this box

mieels the "acisand-circumstances” e ization qualifies as a puE‘ icly supported org

a, and ting 15 is 1

boi0% ~fants-and-clroumstances fest - 2091, ET the organization did not che 4 box onling 13,1 G OF
more, and i the organization meets the “Hactsand-oircumstances” tast, check this box and stop hara, Expla r Part iV how the
. ) . . - T
organization meets the "facisand-circumsiances” fest. The organization G ualifieg as a publicly supported arganization D

wl |

Rehadule & (Fomm $90 or $80-E2) 2012

18 Frivate foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b 17a or 17b chec hox and 38 nst

36 92875
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Form 990 {2012) KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE, TINC. 61-1238766 page 12
[Bari X | Reconciliation of Net Assels

Check if Schedule O containg a response fo any guesti et Kl i iiiiieeiieeeiieiiieiieliiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiii [ ..... .l
1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vil column (A) line T2) 1 1,881, 835.
7 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (&), line 2D} 2 2,015, 526.
3 Revenue less expanses. Subtract fine 2 fromiine 1 3 ~123,691.
s . . AT AR
4 Netassets or fund balances at beging 4 247 ; A5,
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) on inwestments L 5
8  Donaled services and use of facilities [
7 onvestment SXDONSOS e 7
8 Prior period adjustments L 8
& Other changes in net assets or fund balances { g 18
40 Natbassets or fund balances at end of year. Combine finas 3 thxuubh 9{r
SO (Bl o 0 123,714,
| Part Xll| Financial Statem ents and R wmmwg i
Check i Schedule O contains a responsa o any guestioninthis Part I ... e L?:n]
Yas | Mo
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Fonm 820 L 4‘ Cash l Acorual L. Other
[ the organization changed its method of a unting from a prior y T checked "Other," e;xplaic' in Schedule O.
2a Ware the organization’s financial statements GOF‘H[D[EE?Q or reviewed Dy wiepandent accountant? 24 A
[ "Yes, check a box below to indisate whether the financial statements for the year were compilad or reviewed on
1ta basis, consolidated basis, or both!
- i [—
Separale basis i1 Consciidated b . Both consolidated and separate basis
iy Were the organization’s financial s dited by an independent accountant? Jh &
i "Wes " chack a box w o indicat the financial stalements for the vear were audited on & separat k
ated basis, of bom; o
arate basis : Consoclidated is L Boih consolidatad and se sparate basis
& If 'Yes to line 2a or 2b, does tha organization have a commitiee thal assumes rasponsibiity for o udit,
raview, or compitation of its financial s and selection of an independant accountant? 20| A
if the organization changed sither process of selection process duing the tax yea
3a Asaresul lum federal award, was it anization required 1o undergo an audit or audits as set f
Actand OMB CGircular A-1337 . 3a )4
B 1§ "Yes," did the organization undergo the 2 1 did not undst
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and des chaudits o 3

14
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Forim

990 (2012) KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE,

INC.

~J
o
foxt
o
5
@
e

| Parl X | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(ci3) and 501cid) orga

nizations must cornplete &l columns. All other organizalions must compleie ©

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse

to any quastionin #

s Part iX

[35) n include amounis reported on fines 66,

Total expenses

7b, « 8b, and 10b of Part Vii{. expensas ewcnsé#
1 Granisand other assistance o 90 iermments and
srganizations in the United States. See Part iV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance o governmenis,
arganizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Parl IV, lines 15 anct 18
4 Penefits paid to or for mambers .
5  Compensation of current officers, dmui ors,
teas, a by employess 54,600, 36,400, 14,200,
& Gompensation notincludad above, to
persons {as defined under section 4955(N{1 )y and
nersons described in section 4998(c)(3){B)
7 Other salaries and wages 172,778, 154,423, 12,394 5,861 .
& Pension plan accruals and cr;srm’xluﬂus(
secton -rlama and 403’!})emmoy@f contrit 3,513, Z2.386. Th4. 373,
g Oiher employeo beneafit
Hy Aol taxes 19,722, 13,394, 4,232, 2,086,
1 as for services (non-emplovess):
g Management 1,272, 619. s
bolegal
o Accounting . 5;56Q 4, 180, 1;3«;{%
d lLobbying = o
& Professienald szdmkl., arvices. See Part IV, fine 17
i invaestinent management fee
g Othar. (Ifline gmwwnavceed%
columa (Ayamount, lstiing 11g expense
1 dvertising and prometion 1 r 132, 516. 237,
13 © eNDONSEeS 2,644, 1,257, 1,116,
14 information sehnology 876 315. 512,
18 Royallies
16 Ocoupancy 13,706, 7,672, 4,935, i
17 Travel B 11,452, 14,760, 510.
18 Payments of fravel or cntcrtqmmua' QX PE
for any foderal, state, or local public officials
19 Conforonces, conventions, and meetings 4,535, 998 2, gal. 1.4 94.
200 dnterest ...
21 Paymentsioaflifates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 559, 448, 14l T0.
23 Inswance 31,227, 7,358, 665 . 180.
24 (ther expenses. Hemize expvnsec noteoy
above. (E ITH::L! !faﬂa r\uq expense .M ine
[ K oﬂme 25, column [‘A)
ancunt, Im fin ; Scheduls
s KARF SPONSORSHIP EI Z’FLM 3 1,498,198 1,498,198,
. PROGRAM EXPENSES 169,744, 199,744,
e PRINTING 11,6646, 3,593, 6,324, 1,749,
4 POSTAGE & SHIPPING 4,038, 1.357. 1.778. 903,
e Al other expenses 6,464, 3,974, 1,247, 1,045,
25 Tolsl funclionsl expenses, Add lines 1 through 2de 2,015 ,b248, 1,946,190 V4,630, 34,706,
a8 deint eoste. Complets tis fine only if the organization

venorted in column (B} joint costs from a combined
siicationat mmpaun and fundraising solicftation.

CoLT AR OBE TR)

F0L2.03030
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KENTUCKY WATERWAYS

Form 98¢ (2012)

ALLIANCE, INC. 61

- 123

97686

Page 8

;Efﬁﬁﬁ ‘*!J Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continuad)
(A} o} (E} {F}
Mame and litle Repoitabie Reportable stimated
compensation compensation amount of
from from related other
tha organizations x,\mgcm“sation
organization W21 GBA-MIST)
{W-2/1099 -1 B0Y
b Sub-total ] ) B 54,600, 0. 1,638,
o Total from continuation sheets o Paft ‘u[h Seciion ﬁ e g, 0. N
d Totl{addines handic) . . .. - - 54,600, 0. 1,638,
2 Total number of individuals (nzccuanm but not ‘=mxh‘d i those listed above) who received more than $100.000 of reportable
compensation from the organization - £
Mo
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or rustes, key ar
line 1a7 if 'Yes, " complete Scheduie J for such individual 3 X
4 Foranyindividual isted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensat ther compeansation
and refaled organizations greater than $150,00 F 'Yes," complete scfule S for such individie 4
5 Did any person listed on fine 1a receive or acerue compsnsation from any unrelated organization of i
! dufe J for such person 5 b

rendered to the organization? 7 "Yes ' complele Scfr

Section B, Independent Contractors

slete this tabls for vour five highest compensaled independent contractors that received more than $106,000 of compensation from

1
the organization. Report compens stendar vear ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
Mame and NONE Desori of servio
2 Tolal number of indepenident contractors (including but not fimited to those lisied above] who received mors than
o N . N . . e
$100 000 of compensation from the organization B U
Form 880 (2019
¢
é
- £ s E oy fy T R 7 kv % ~ vl % Ty y il -5
08370510 781836 02875 2012.03030 KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE (02875 1
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Form 990 (2012) KENTUCKEY WATHERWAYS ALLIANCE, TNC. 61-1239766
L?ﬁi“? %EJ G@‘h@@i ﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁ‘@ Wianagement, and Disclosure Foreach Yes 'response fo lines 2 through 7b below, and fora 'No " res
to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes or changes in Schedule Q. See instuciions.

Chack if Schedule O contains a response 1o any question I This PArT WL | b bbb 5 L_f-_,‘
Section 4. Governing Body and Management

ta ¢ of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . ia 16
iFhere are material differsnces in voling rights among members of he governing body, or if e goveming
hody d—e%eqated broad authority to an executive commitiee of sinvlar commiitee, expla Seheduls 0.
b Enter the number of voting members includad in fine 1a, above, who are indapendent .. ih 16
2 Did any officer, director, tustee, of key employes have a family refatior iship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustes, or key employee? ) D, 2 pi 4
3 Did the organization delegate control over man
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key , 3 K
4  Did the orgamza’[ion make any sign nt changes 1o its govemning documeﬁis since the prior For 4 b4
5 Did the organization become aware duting the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s ] Z ~
& Didthe 05ganiza’tion have membars or stockholders? . & 2
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who by powar o elect or appoint one ot
MOrS MemMBErs of 1he QOVErmIng BOUYT e s X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization resenvedto {or sut 0 approvat by) members, cllwlders, or
pargens other than the governing bOdy? L . | 7b b
8 Didthe erganization contemporaneously doscument e mse
a The goveming body? ... § gz | X
s Each commities with authority to acton i a govemning body? ... L ap | £
g s there any officer, director, frustes, or kay employes listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot b
organizatior’s mailing address? # Yes, ' provide the names and addresses in Schedule O i o e
ien B, Policies (This Section B requests information about ;Jo;‘ic.ies not required by the intemal Revenue Coda)
Yes | No
10 Did the organizalion have local chapters, branch T T TR TUT RO 10a S
B if "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govommg tha activities of such
nches o ensure thelr operations are consisisnt with the organizali 10b
11z Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 9490 1o all mamb 11| X

b Descrige in Schedule O ths process, ifa 7 990,

t2n Didtheo g arization have a written conflict of interest policy? #f "No,’ fo fing 1 . , | i%s
1 Were officers, direclors, of frustees, and key employaes regi 2h | A

P

¢ Did the organization reguiarly and consistently monitor and erfore

i1 Schedule O F

wow this was done I L | ige

13 Diid ths orgar ion have a written whisteblower DORGY T e 13
14 Did the organization have a writt iocument retention and destruction polioy? . L 4
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include g review and apy J-Owcﬂ w it 1dopé>naerrl
persons, comparability dala, and contemporanaous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a Ths organization’s CEQ, Executive Direcior, of 1ha
b Other officers or kay employess of the organize 15k
if "Yas' 1o fine 18a or 155, describs the process |
T6g  Did the organization in
mxable aniity during the year? L i8a X
boif il the organization foliow & wii ui:u\f or Pt mCd e e :
in joint venture arrangements under aspplicable faderal tax law, and take siops 1o sa?aguard the organt
mipt atatus with respect 1o such af'faz’au@z"ﬁemtfa? ST T T T o TP T T U O U VU i

N

Se ‘%@&s‘& . Disclosure

17 s with which a copy of this Form $80 is required to be filad e KY
it} ion 8104 yequires an organization to make is Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 980, and 9807 {Sac is only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check alf that appl )

sohedule G

L }j Gwn website [ L__i Another's websile _K, Upon reguest
98 [asoribe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made iis govemning documents aonflict of interest policy. and finansial

statements avallable to the public during the tax year.

20 Slale the name, physical address, and telephong number of the person Who [
THE ORGANIZATION - 50Z-5 b9 8008
l’?’ 0 WEBSTER GSTREET, NO. 217, LOUISVILLE, KY 40206
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Form 980 {2012} KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE, INC. 611239766  paged
| Parl IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules ontinued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more tharn $5 000 of grants and other assistance fo any government or arganiz afion in the
United States on Part IX, column (&}, tine 17 #f "Yes,' complete Schedule {, Paris fand !l .. 21 £
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of hram’s and other assistance 1o individuals in the Uni
column {8), lins 29 i "Yes,” complete Schedule i, Parts Fand il e x
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or & about compensation of the or
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employess, and highsst compensaled employses? if "es, inf'l,(:‘f”fie
SEROAUIE T e e 23 £
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an culstanding principal amount of more thar
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 200272 ff "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and C“ﬁ?f‘f@'e
Schedule . H{ "No", go foline 25 L . 4z X
b Did the organization invest any preceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a lemporary p HOd oxce 24b
¢ Dic the organization maintain an escrow aceount other than a refunding sscrow aE any time duting tha year fo defease
any taxexempl bonds? 24
¢ Did the organization act as an “on behalf of issuer for bonds oulstanding at « me during the veas? . 24d
255 Section 30HcY3) and BOHc 4} organizations. Did the organization « excess benefit frans
disquaiifisd person during the year? i "Yes, " complele Schedule L, Parti . . 25z %
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person ina prior v and
that the transaction has not besn reparted on any of the organization’s prior Forms 890 or 990-E27 ;"f Yas, complete
Schedule L, Part] R i D5l W
26  Was a lean o o by a current or form 1, director, trustee
person oulstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? i "Yes." art 28 X
27  Did the organization provide a grani or other assistance o an officer, director, trustes, key employee, su fostantial
ributor of emiployes thereof, a grant s¢ tfion committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or fami
of any of thess parsons? If “Yes,” comp s L, Part il o7 e
28  Wasthe Grgamzm:on a party 1o a business transaction with one of the foliowir k
instructions for applicable filing threshol tions, and exceptions):
s A current or former officer, dirsctor, trusise, or key amployee? T "Yes," complele Schedule L, Part IV 28a A
b A family member of a curent or former offi Glor, trustee, or key employee? il "Yes,” complate 5¢f 28b A
& Anentity of which a current or formar officer, divector, trustes, or key employes (or a family member thay oo‘f}
director, frustes, or direct or indirect owner? i &s; complete Schedulfe L, Part IV 28¢ b
26 Did the organization receive more than $25 000 in non-ocash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M ________________________ 24 £
30 Did the organization receive contributions of ical treasutes, or other similar assets, or qualifisd conservalion
scontributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedul a5 ¥
21 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operalions?
#Ves, complele Schedule N, Part i a1 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 2 of its net assets?l Yes, " complele
Sehedule N, Partll e @
33 Did the organization own \OO (a oi an sniity digregarded as separale from the organiza
sactions 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | R W
34  Was the mgqawaﬁon related to any taxaexempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes,"
Part Vo line T e e e 4
35z Did the organization hr > a wnho led entity within the meaning ofsection S12(0XI3)7 .. ... 35
b f "Yes” fo line 35a, did the crganization rec v payment from or engags inany ransa sontrollad entily
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? F "Yes, " compleie Schedule 1, 25
36 Section B0Ho KD organizations. Didthe ¢ fzation maks any transfers
i Wes," complete Schedule R, Part ¥V, RO U T TS 36
37 Didtheorg ation concduct mors th g wrﬂ m: activities through an entity thal is not g related ¢ HON
and that is reated as a partnership for fedaral income tax purposes? If Yes," complele Schedule 8, Patvi 37 £
38 anization complets Schedu and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11h and 187
Rote, Al Form 890 filers are requirad to complets Schadule G 28 | A

4
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Form 990 (2012} FENTUCEY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE, INC. 61-1239766 page?

[fgﬁﬂi i&ﬂ Siatement of Program Service Accompiishments

Chack if Schedule O contains a responge o any questioninthisPad oo LA

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TC PROTECT AND RESTORE KENTUCKY 'S WATHERWAYS.

B

nid the organization underlake any significant program services during the yvear which were not lisied on

i o | N
the prior Form 990 or 98027 L_ives X wNo

it "Yea," describe thess new services on 3 hadula O.

Did the organizalion cease conducting, or make significant changes in how il conducts, any program services? - "{’eo [
If *Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
Describe the organization’s program servi

accomplishments for each of its thuee largest program : serices, a8 measurad by exponses.
Section 30H6)(3) and 501(e)(4) organizations are required 1o report the amount of grants and aliosations 1o others, the total expenges, and

revenue, i any, fol each program service reporied.

4a
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AN ¥ 1 L
(E’HE EFFEC Ob AL?I‘H&L L. L&J Pi\OJﬁi{,TmuieL;f»T_ED IMPACTE ’L\Eﬁ" INCIDENTAL TAKE
U

OF AQE.?.&TIL 5FECEES TH KENTUCKY AND PROVIDES EQIFZ—"“EZC PECIES

SONCERVATION AND RECOVERY BENEFITS THROUGH THE IMPLI _ufﬁ,.hkﬂ TATION OF

SFECIFLC PROJECTS FUNDED THROUGH THE KARF. KARF FUNDS ‘il AVE PURCHASED

E&ADEI}S WOE?{ CGNSE:‘RVAT TON, F“‘ JNDED STREAM TV?EWITQR ING AND RESTORATION,

ON FISH AND MUSSEL SPECIES, J%E‘EU FUNDED THE

QR{}P?&G ‘]‘}_QW Al\%f’* RELM 5B QE‘ THREATENED P\I’E‘ ENDANGERED SPECIES.

4b

)
(\Lr.sc"* ],f spisng & i» g } © g g be of F \ \‘ satnie §

ASSTET COMMUNITIES AND HX?WSWF?SHF‘W GROUPE IN WATERGHED PLANNING - EWA

et

WORKS WITH COMMUNITIES LOCAL GROUPS 'TO FACILITATE WATERGHED

BTANNING INCLODING BUILDING LOCAL ALLIANCES, WRITING ’31@?} IMPLEMENTING

WATERONED PLANGS ., AND ORGANIZING EDUCATION AND OUTREACH EVEN TE AND

PROGRAMS . 1IN 2012, WE WORKED CLOSELY WITH FOUR Wmﬂ“‘ﬁT\E,ﬁLTILQ ON

WATERGHED TGBUES, COVERING OVER 400 SQUARE MILES AND THRPACTING MORE

THAN A MILLION PEOPLE. EACH COMMUNITY HAD A LNEQLYE& SET OF I88UES. THE

BED EIVER AND THE RED BIRD RIVER WATERSHEDS INCLUDE SOME OF THE BEST

WATER QUALLTY IN THE STATE, ENDANGERED PLANTS AND ANIWﬁm 5, AND BELOVED

BPLACES OF RECREATION, BUT NEED THE PROTECTION THAT KHWA I8 HELPING TO
BEOVIDE THROUGH LOCAL WATERSHED TEAMS AND COMMUNITY EDUCATION. THE

BACON CREEK WATERESHED E&W(%JH%ESSES RURAL FARMING f”{mwm TTPIES THAT EWA I8

(Q wwwwwwwwww )( spyen o d ,{] g ‘fE:E‘ inelad sof §

E%‘?FRGVP }f"pLFKENT’Z TION & ENFORCEMENT OF THE CLEAN W T&in { ‘ ‘RCT IN KENTUCKY

TTWE HBELP TO PROTECT WATER QUALITY, SAVE WETLANDE AND FLOODPLAING AND

ASGTIST 1IN CLEANING UP POLLUTED WAT HS WE WORK WITH STATE AND FEDERAL
AGENCIES TO IMPROVE CLEAN WATER ACT LAWS AND REGULAT IONE; IMPROVE

WTSCWAPﬂE PERMITE &0 THAT FEWER POLLUTANTS ARE DISCHARGED INTO OUR

TERWAY G : AND 90 HALT OR MINIMIZE WETLANDS FILL AND DESTRUCTION. WHEHN

%TFU‘ OR FEDERAL AGENCIES ARE LAX 11 ENFORCEMENT OF WATER RE GULATIONS
WE URCE THEM TO DO THEIR J0BS WITH COMMENTS AND PUBLIC ENGCAGEME! NT OR

LITIGATION TF NECESBARY.

Other program services vDescnh, in Schadule O
ey

1 Sc
. 0% 8 .
{Fupenipss § i P 3’5 v including grarts o § ) (!3.1: s $ }

Total program service expensesfﬁ 1 P 06 R 1840.

Form 980 2012)
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
¥
£
2012.03030 KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE 02875 __1
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Kentucky Waterways Allsance, INC.

I, the undersigned, acting as incorporator of a corporation under the Kentucky

Non Profit Corporation Act, adopt the following Articles of Incorporation for such

corporation:

ARTICLE |
The name of the Corporation is Kentucky Waterways Alliance [nc.

("Corporation”).

ARTICLE Il

The period of its duration is perpetual.

ARTICLE il |
(1} Any provision of these Articles of Incorporation to the contrary
notwithstanding, the Corperation shall not have capital stock or shareholders and
shall not have any purpose or object, nor have or exercise any power, nor engage in
any activity, which in any way contravenes, or is in conflict with, the other provisions
of Article I of these Articles of Incorporation.
(2) The purposes forwhich the Corporation is organized are as follows:

{a) To conduct a‘nd carry on its work, not for profit, but exclusively for
charitahle, scientific, literary, or educational purposes within the meaning of section
501 () (3} of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 (or correspanding provisions of any
subsequently Federal tax laws), in such manner

{i} that no part of its income or property shall inure to the private benefit

of any donor, member, director, or individual having a personal or private interestin



the activities of the Corporation, except as reasonable compensation for services
actually rendered,
, (i} thatisshall notdirectly or indirectly participate in or intervene in any
political campaign on behalf of any candidate for pub!fc office and
(iii) that no substantial part of its activities shall be carrying on

propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislation. Notwithstanding any
other provision of these articles, the Corporation shall not carry on any other
activities not permitted to be carried ‘on

{A) by a corporation exempt from federal income tax under section 501
{c) {3) of the Internal Revenue Code of a corresponding section of any future federal
tax céde

{8) by a corporation, contributions to which are deductible under |
section 170 {c) (2} of the Internal Revenue Cc;de, or corresponding section on any
future federal tax code.

(b) To assist lacal community groups in their efforts to foster sound water

resource manaqgement practices and conservation; to promaote an interest in, anda

study of the streams rivers lakes and other water resources of the Commanwealth;

to collect and assemble scientific studies and literature pertaining thereto; to

cooperate with all agencies, qovernmental or private, which have an interest in

water resources management, water quality and the well being of the states

streams, rivers lakes and wetlands ; to prepare and disseminate periadicals,

pamphlets, books, and materials pertaining to Kentucky water resources and

related subjects; to copyright and register the same; to sponsor and conduct

meetings for the study and discussion of water resources and matters pertaining

thereto; ta solicit membership in the Corporation and to solicit co ntributions: to

establish branches of the Corporation in other states and communities; all of which

purposes are to be carried out not for profit and without shares of stock; but simply
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to promote interestin, and the wise management of Kentucky waters, and

generally to to the things that are incident and necessary thereto.

{¢) To organize, promote, foster, assist {whether financially or otherwise}, and
conduct such charitable, scientific, literary and educational enterprises, activities and
institutions, as from time to time may be determined, selected or decided upon by
the Corporation’s Board of Directors consistent with the purposes stated above.

(d) In furtherance of, and at all times subject to, the aforesaid purposes,
enterprises, activities, and projects:

(i) To solicit and acquire by gift, exchange, or otherwise, property of any
and all kinds, and to sell, transfer, and otherwise dispose of.a ny property it so
acquires;

(i) To invest and reinvest any such property and the increments in, and
avails or proceeds of, any such property in such investments as may be deemed
advisable from time to time by the Corporation’s Board of Directors, including, but
not limited to, stocks, bonds, secured and unsecured obligatians, undivided
interests, leases, commercial paper, financial and governmental instruments, savings
and other depository accounts, and other securities and properties;

{iii) To give, donate, and contribute to any of the activities the
Corporation may elect to sponsor, or in furtherance of any of the aforesaid purposes
forwhich the Corporation is organized, such money or property, or bbth, asthe
Carporation’s Beard of Directors may from time to time determine, -

(iv) To take title to, and hold in its own name, such real or personal
property, ar both, and such interests in either such type of property asthe
Corporation may acquire, for the purposes herein set out, and to sell, transfer, and
dispose of any such property or reinvest the proceeds thereof as herein permitted;

{v} To accept gifts, bequests, or devises of property of any kind which any

person, firm or corporation may make to the Corporation, upon the terms, trusts,
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and conditions set forth in the deed of gift, will, or other instrument of writing,
executed by any such donor or testator, but only for the purposes and upon the

“terms and conditions and with the powers set forth in these Articles of
Incorporation;

{vi) To borrow money and give security therefor by pledging, mortgaging,
or otherwise hypothecating any property it may own, or any interest itmay have in
such property;

{vii) To become a member of any other nonstock or nonprofit corporation
orgah%zed under the laws of any state, or to become affiliated with any other
-organization of like character existing under the laws of any state; provided,
however, that such corporation or arganization is an exempt organization under
section 501 {c} (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 (or corresponding provisions
of any subsequent Federal tax laws); .

{viii) to the extent permitted by law, to enter into contracts with any
corporate trust company for the purpose of delegating to it the power, or
employing it, to make investments on behalf of the Cofpnration, and to dosuch
other things permitted by these Articles of Incorporation as the parties may agree
upon, and withoutlimiting the generality of the foregoing, butin furtherance
thereof, to enterinto trust agreements, irrevocable or otherwise, with any such
corporate trustee, and therein to authorize any such corporate trustee to employ
agents, attorneys, accountants, and others in connection with the performance of
any duty or trust arising under such agreement; and

(ix) To do any and all things which the Corporation’s Board of Directors
may determine, consistent with the provisions hereof, to be necessary or appropriate
1o effectuate the purposes of which the Corporation is organized as herein set forth,
to the extent that the doing of such act or thing is not inconsistent with the

provisions of Chapter 273 of Kentucky Revised Statutes, or any other applicable law
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%W'br‘ﬁtfa'lueme Commaonwealth of Kentucky or section 501 {¢) (3) of the Internal

Revenue Code of 1954 (or corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal fax
lawvs). ,

{3) Notwithstanding any provision heretofore stated herein, if at any time the
Corporation is determined to be a private foundation or private operating
foundation as defined in section 509 or section 4942 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1954, orin corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws, then:

{a) The Corporation shall distribute its income for each taxa ble year at
such time and ‘in, such manner as not to become subject to the tax on undistributed
income imposed by section 4842 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or by
corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws.

(b) The Corporation shall not engage in any act of self-dealing as defined
in section 4942(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or in correspanding
provisians of any subsequent Federal tax laws.

(¢} The Corporation shall not purchase nor retain any excess business
holdings as defined in section 4943(c) of the Internal Revenue Cade of 1954, or in
corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws.

{d) The Carporation shall not make any investments in such manner as to
subject it to tax under section 4944 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, orin
corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws.

(e} The Corpqration shall not make any taxable expenditures as defined in
section 4945(d) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or in corresponding provisions

of any subsequent Federal tax laws.
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ARTICLEIY e T e

The Corporation shall have members. Classes of membership shall be as set forth

“in the By-Laws of the Corporation.

ARTICLEV

If, at any time, this Corporation dissolves, the assets of this Corporatian shall be
applied and distributed as follows:

{1) All liabilities and obligations of this Corporation shall be paid and discharged,
or adequate pvrovision shall be made therefor;

(2} Assets held by this Corporation upon condition requiring return, transfer, or
conveyance, which condition occurs by reason of the dissolution, shall be returned,
transferred, or conveyed in accordance with such requirements;

{3) Assets that have been received and are held by this Corporation subject to
limitations permitting their use only for charitable, scientific, literary, educational,
and/or similar purposes, and that are not held upon a condition requiring return,
transfer, or conveyance by reason of dissolution, shall be transferred or conveyed to
one ormore corporations, societies, or organizations, organized under the laws of
any state, that are exempt under section 501 {c} (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1954, or under corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws, or to
the Federal government, or to the state or local government, for a public purpose,
pursuant to a plan of distribution adopted as provided by law; and

(4) Other assets if any, shall be transferred or conveyed to one or more
corporations, societies, or arganizations, organized under the laws of any State, that
are exempt under section 501 {c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or under
corresponding provisions of any subsequent Federal tax laws, or to the Federal
government, or to a State or local government, for a public purpose, pursuantto a

plan of distribution adopted as provided by law.
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(5) Any assets not disposed of pursuant to the provisions of Article V set farth
hereinabove shall be disposed of by a court of competent jurisdiction of the county
in which the principal office of the Corporation is then located to such
organizations, as the court shall determine, which are 6rganized and operated
exclusively for charitable purposes and are exempt under section 501 (c) (3) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1954 or under carresponding provisions of any subsequent

Federal tax laws,

ARTICLE Wi
Provisions for the regulation of the affairs of the Corporation shall be set forth in
the By-Laws of the Corporation as duly adopted or from time to timg altered,
amended or repealed by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors along shall

have authority to manage and direct the carporation.

ARTICLEVIl -
Frivaimd Ofdve
The address of the Corporation's regist‘ered office, and of its registered agent is

107 Rough River Run, Georgetown, Kentucky 40324 and the name of its initial

reqgistered agent at such address is Beth K, Stewart.

ARTICLE Vill

The number of directors constituting the initial Board of Directars of the

Corporation is 3 and the names and addresses of the persons who are to serve as

the initial directors are:

1. Beth K. Stewart, 107 Rough River Run, Georgetown, KY 40324
2. Helen Powell, Ste 201 2230 tdle Hour Center, Lexington KY 40502

3. ED Puterbaugh, 3361 Carriage Lane, Lexington, KY 40517

ARTICLE IX
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The name and addfess of the sole incorporator is:

Y 40324

Beth K. Stewart, 107 Rouqh River Run, Georgetown, K
’ ARTICLE X

The private praperty of the incorporator and the direq

any of the Corporation’s debts and labilities.

ARTICLE XI

tors shall notbe subject to

Indemnification of directors, officers, employees and ;
may be as provided for the By-Laws! provided, however,
otherwise in conflict with the provisions of Articie Ili of t}

Incorporation.
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(Rev. December 2011)

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax return)
Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc.

Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification:

D individual/sole proprietor C Corporation

Print or type

E:] Other (see instructions) B

[:] S Corporation

D Limited liabifity company. Enter the tax classification {C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership)

D Partnership [:]Trust/estate

Exempt payee

Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.)

120 Webster St. Suite 217

Requester’s name and address (optional)

City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40206

See Specific Instructions on page 2.

List account number(s) here (optional

Taxpayer ldentification Number (TIN)

TiIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to enter.

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name” line
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (SSN). However, for a

resident afien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to geta

[ Social security number

[ Employer identification number |

6, 1] - 1]2{3]9,7|6|6

‘Part Certification

ner enalties of perjury, [ certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

instructions on page 4.

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person b

S AL~ P —

v

o[22 13

1]
General Instructions/

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Purpose of Form

A person who is required to file an information return with the IRS must
obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for
example, income paid to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest
you paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation
of debt, or contributions you made to an {RA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it {the
requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt
payee. if applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your
allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of
effectively connected income.

|
Note. If a requester gives you a form otr{er than Form W-9 to request

your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if it is substantially similar
to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.8. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:

¢ An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

= A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,

¢ An estate (other than a foreign estate), or
« A domestic trust {as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign partners’ share of income from such business.
Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, a
partnership is required to presume that a partner is a foreign person,
and pay the withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person that is a
partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United
States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 Rev. 12-2011)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Directors
Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Kentucky Waterways Alliance,
Inc., (a not-for-profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of
December 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related statements of activities, functional expenscs and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 1o the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or crror.

Auditor’s Respaonsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on cur audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosurcs in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment. including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the ¢ircumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatencss
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

3



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion. the {inancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Ine. as of December 31, 2012 and 2011, and
the changes in its net assets and its cash {lows for the years then ended in accerdance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenica.

AM) ﬁ‘“"ﬂ""x, \'3“"‘48 ‘”WM I_/".S‘.i.

Louisville, Kentucky
February 8, 2013



STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE, INC.
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

2012 2011
ASSETS
Cash ) $ 82913 $ 86,002
Cash - Watershed Watch Groups 16,707 27,193
Accounts receivable 51,376 66,416
Unconditional promises 1o give - 94,000
Restricted cash 3,250,047 2,730,579
Equipment, net 2,210 2,031
Total assets $ 3,403,253 $ 3026221
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 12,103 § 11,450
Accrued payroll and related taxes 17.389 16.787
Fiscal sponsorship payable 3,250.047 2,750,579
Total liabilities 3,279,539 2,778.816
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 83,507 88,212
Temporarily restricied 40,207 159.193
Total net assets 123,714 247,405

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 3.026.221

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE, INC.
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

2012 2011
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ (123,691 5 46,284
Adjustments 1o reconcile change in net assets 1o net cash
provided by operating activitics:
Depreciation 659 589
(Increase) decrease in operating assels:
Accaunts receivable 15,040 (20.484)
Uncoenditional promiscs o give 94,000 (94,000
Increase (decrease) in operating Habilities:
Accounts payable 053 0,474
Accrued payroll and related taxes 602 (3.288)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (12,737 (64,425)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of equipment (838 -
Net increase (decrease) in cash {13,575 (64,425)
Cash at beginning of vear 113,193 177,620
Cash at end of vear S 99620 8§ 113,195

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thesc linancial statements,



NOTE 1.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
KENTUCKY WATERWAYS ALLIANCE, INC.
DECEMBER 31, 2012 AND 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Kentucky Waterways Alliance, Inc. (KWA) is a statewide not-for-
profit organization whose mission is to work with partners to sceure funds for the
protection and long-term stewardship of the state’s water resources, and to serve
as a resource and partner to other conscrvation organizations. KWA focuses on
establishing protected watersheds including areas containing large concentrations
of rare species, including the federally listed Endangered and Threatencd aguatic
species that oceur in Kentucky, KWA's funding comes largely through donations
from private charitable foundations and individuals, as well as grants {rom
government sources tor specific projects.

Basis of Accounting

The {inancial statements of the organization have been prepared on the
acerual basis of accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables,
payables and other liabilities.

Basis of Prescntation

Financial statcment presentation follows the recommendations of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations. Under this guidance, KWA is required to report information
regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assels: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently
restricted net assets. A description of the three net assets categories follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are
not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor-
imposed restrictions have not been met,

Permancntly Restricted Net Assets: include amounts where the donor has
stipulated the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income is
made available for program operations in accordance with donor
restrictions.

9



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —~ CONTINUED

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly,
actual results could difter from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash held in
checking accounts and any highlv lquid investment with a maturity of three
months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consists primarily of receivables for program fees
carned by the organization. An allowance for uncollectibles has not been
recorded because management believes all receivables are fully collectible.

Uneonditional Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized when the donor makes a
promuse o give to KWA that is, in substance, unconditional, Unconditional
promises to give becoming due in the next vear are recorded at net realizable
value. Unconditional promises to give due in subscquent years are reported at the
present value of their net realizable value, using risk free interest rates applicable
to the vears in which the promises are received.

Restricted Cash/Fiscal Spensorship Payable

KWA and the U.S. Fish and Wildlile Service have entered into a
memorandum of agreement to establish and operate the Kentueky Aquatic
Resources Fund (KAREF). KARF is intended to (a) serve as a mechanism for
private individuals, companies and other organizations to minimize the effects of
authorized, project-related impacts and incidental take ol aquatic species in
Kentucky and (b) provide aquatic species conservation and recovery benetits
through the implementation of specific projects funded through the KARF,



NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service receives settlements, funding for
implementation of regulatory requirements, grants, donations, and discretionary
federal and non-federal funding to conduct a variety of aquatic resources-related
activities including, but not limited to, research. status surveys, land and
watershed protection, installation of best management practices, stream
enhancement and restoration. and mitigation of impacts (0 aquatic species in
Kentucky.

KWA accepts cash as a fiscal sponsor for the Kentucky Aquatic Resource
Fund and agrecs to disburse those assets to designated beneliciaries. Assets held
by KWA for these donors are classified as restricted cash and fiscal sponsorship
payable an the statements of financial position. Restricted cash for this purpose as
of December 31, 2012 and 2011 was $3.250,047 and 32,750,579, respectively.

Management changed its policy of recording the revenue and expenscs on
the statements of activities and has included these amounts for the years ended
December 31. 2012 and 201 1. There was no effect oun the change in net assets.

Equipment

KWA capitalizes all expenditures for property and equipment in cxcess of
$500. Purchased property and cquipment are carried at cost. Donated property
and equipment arc recorded as support at their estimated fair value, Such
donations are reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the
donated asset 1o a specific purpose. Equipment is depreciated using the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of the related asscts.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted,
or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence andfor nature of any
donor restrictions.

Donor-restricted support is reported as an increasc in temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets. depending on the nature of the restriction.
When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified 10 unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as
net assets released from restrictions.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

Donated Services

No amounts have been reflected 1n the financial statements for donated
services. KWA pays for most services requiring specifie expertise. However,
many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist
KWA.

Expense Allocation

Expenses are charged to programs and supporting services directly, or on
the basis of periodic time and expense studies. Management and general expenses
include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific
function but provide for the overall support and direction of KW AL

Income Tax Status

KWA 1s exempt from federal income tax under Section 301(¢)3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. In addition, KWA qualifies for the charitable
contribution deduction under Section 170(b) 1) A) and has been classificd as an
organization other than a private foundation under Section 509(a)2).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the
more-likely-than-not criterion of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the accompanying financial
statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no related
mterest ov penalties have been recorded in the statement of activities or acerued in
the statement of {inancial position, Federal and state tax returns of the entity are
generally open to examination by the relevant taxing authorities for a period of
three vears from the date the returns are filed.

Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the priot-year financial statements have been
reclassified for comparative purposes to conform to the presentation in current
vear financial statements.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 8, 2013,
the date the financial statements were available 1o be issued.



NOTE 2.

NOTE 3.

NOTE 4.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

KWA periodically has cash balances in several financial institutions in
Kentucky. The cash balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation. Al various times during the year. the cash balances exceed amounts
federally insured. The risk is managed by maintaining all deposits in high quality
financial institutions.

PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises as stated arc receivable within one year, and
therefore no discount has been applicd. Management believes that all amounts are
collectible, therefore no allowance has been provided.

RESTRICTED CASH/FISCAL SPONSORSHIP PAYABLE

The fiscal sponsorship funds are reported by KWA as restricted cash on its
statemnents of financial position offset by a corresponding liability, fiscal
sponsorship pavable. Revenue and expense is recognized by KWA in the period
that the funds are expended on the statements of activities. KWA charges a fee
for administering the funds that is included in other income. The fiscal
sponsership activity is as follows:

Balance - beginning of year $ 2,750,579

Revenue 1,997,666 1,291,239

Administration fee (47,163) -

Expenses (1.451,035) (897,422)
Ralance - end of vear % 3,250,047 § 2,750,579




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

NOTE & EQUIPMENT

Depreciation 1s provided in amounts suflicient to relate the cost of
depreciable assets to operations over the estimated service lives on a straight-line
basis. At December 31, 2012 and 2011, the cost and accumulated depreciation of
such assets were as follows:

2012 2011
Computer equipment and software $ 3.579 § 2,741
Less accumuiated depreciation (1.369) (710)

Depreciation expense S 659§ 589

NOTE 6. RESTRICTIONS ON ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

Subsequent year's aclivities £ 23,500 s 1
Watershed Watch Groups |

NOTE 7. LEASE

KWA leases olfice space under a month to moenth operating lease,
presently for $7635 per month, Rental expense for the years ended December 31,
2012 and 2011 was $9,180 and $9,076, respectively.,

NOTE 8. RETIREMENT PLAN

KWA sponsors a SIMPLE IRA pension plan covering all employees who
are eligible. Under the plan, KWA contributes a 100% match of up to 3% of each
elipible employee’s salary. Employer contributions for the years ended December
31,2012 and 20171 were $3,513 and §3,187, respectively.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

NOTE 9. WATERSHED WATCH GROUPS

The Watershed Watch Groups are volunteers in the state who are giving
their time in an cifort to improve Kentucky waterways through a coordinated
campaign of water quality monitoring, skills development, and advocacy.
Because these programs have not been incorporated separately, they use KWA's
non-profit status in order to obtain grants and contributions and to carry out their
program objectives. For these reasons, the assets and operations of the Watershed
Watch Groups for the Salt River and Upper Green River are included in these
financial statements.
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